
 
                            

  

DATE:  DECEMBER 16, 2025  

  

TO:   HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  

   

THROUGH: BRYANT POWELL, CITY MANAGER  

  

FROM:   DOUG WIRTHGEN, DIRECTOR INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY    

  

SUBJECT: REJECTION OF PROPOSALS FOR RFP PROJECT NO. IT2025-01 CONDUIT AND FIBER 

INSTALLATION FOR THE CITY 

  

  

On September 4th, 2025, the city issued a Request for Bid for conduit and fiber installation. On November 

3rd, 2025, the city received nine responses: Mears Broadband LLC, BPG Designs LLC, Pauley Construction 

LLC, TeamFishel, Hp Communications Inc, Allo Fiber Allo Communications, B&F Contracting Project Bid, 

MP NexLevel, and Kimley Horn. Staff reviewed the responses and found that all the vendors were over 

budget.  

  

Recommendation  

Staff respectfully request to reject all responses for RFP IT2025-01 Conduit and Fiber Installation for the 

City and staff will work to re-engineer the project scope to a more manageable budget and use 

procurement vehicles available. 

          

City of Apache Junction   

             H ome of the Superstition Mountains   

  


